

JUN 23 1987

In Reply Refer To:
Dockets: 50-313/87-10
50-368/87-10

Arkansas Power & Light Company
ATTN: Mr. Gene Campbell
Vice President, Nuclear
Operations
P. O. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of May 15, 1987, in response to our letter dated April 15, 1987. We have reviewed your reply and find it responsive to the concerns raised in our letter. We will review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection to determine that full compliance has been achieved and will be maintained.

Sincerely,

E. H. Johnson for

J. E. Gagliardo, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch

cc:
J. M. Levine, Director
Site Nuclear Operations
Arkansas Nuclear One
P. O. Box 608
Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Arkansas Radiation Control Program Director

RIV:EPA
NHC:ap
6/17/87

C:NRC/PB
WLFisher
6/17/87

C:RPB/B
DHunter
6/19/87

C:RPB
JEGagliardo
6/17/87

8706290029 870623
PDR ADOCK 05000343
Q PDR

IE-35
11

bcc w/ltr dtd 5/15/87 from licensee

DMB (IE35)

RPB

Resident Inspector

R. D. Martin, RA

RPSB

Section Chief (RPB/B)

D. Weiss, RM/ALF

RIV File

DRSP

RSB

MIS SYSTEM

RSTS Operator

Inspector

W. L. Fisher

R. L. Bangart

R. E. Hall

Project Inspector, RPB

NRR Project Inspector

D. B. Matthews, NRR